
Deal, Matthew 

3/16/2010 11:11:17 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fw: PGE UN-PLUGGED Week 1 Newsletter 

Fyi...interesting spam received today...

From: PGE GRC
To: Deal, Matthew
Sent: Tue Mar 16 20:12:55 2010
Subject: PGE UN-PLUGGED Week 1 Newsletter
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Welcome to PGE Un-Plugged. A
weekly newsletter update for those 

organizations and individuals
interested in following the progress
of PG&E's General Rate Case 

(GRC). PGE Un-Plugged is 

designed to keep you connected 1 
the latest developments with 

PG&E!s GRC.

PG&E Proposes One of the 

Largest General Rate Increases 

in California History:

Pacific < , ' Ee cfric (PG&E) is proposin'
one of the larger: q'-rwo rn- n creases i
the history >'* <, .increase of
mor i u f < ,<e billion dollars for 2011 and
more iv. * , / 

years 2011 to 20
se

a I rate case cycli VI ivl

s f POP yets it 
utility services ’ 
a heci ; * nrden on California residents, 

businesses and industries from Bakersfiel
to RedGr ;

ay, the cost for essentia 

skyrocket and will impo
\ht

The increase 2 Pi r u proposing is
functionally equiva-- k G/ge tax

tt-sOil- CT it> trx hnrtr\r%eya.
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without any review o aourovai by the 

Legislature or the voters.

Even if some increas e ofied under
normai circumstances, it is simply not 

appropriate for PG&E to impose sur,. a 

large addition mst on ratepayers under 

current economic conditions.

Ratepayers should demand a reduction in
u e > oto j osed on ratepayer m 

stimulate economis'd'H/r, o Wnmunifies
essicc ucs a multi­
tax that will stil - r <e

hard hit by 

billion dollar u
economf ;overy

II it

Ratepayers must vigorous!',
eve ( - ement of ihe PG&E 

Case (GRC) process.

ticipate in
iemi Rate

- RwouW' 1 jp to bottom review of PG&E 

must be cono the GRC to wring oul
the excess, waste, fraud and a wise
toherenf R oRprw current policies and 

practice' ' < t " , .> 1> u ace to shine <
light on PG&E’s abusive practices than by 

wtorvening in their GRC.

Additionally, the CPUC sfow-1 now ' ic 

participation hearings throughout PG&E's 

service territory so that the * A f.n, hem 

directl / hom ratepayers where they live an< 

work.

Click here to read more
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i-or more
www.pgeunplygged.com or-, 3 weekly

nation cnecK oac? on 0 sosite

Click here to connect with us via Facebook

Click here to follow us on Twitter
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http://www.pgeunplygged.com
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PGE GRC Rate Case 
4719 Quail Lakes Dr. 
Stockton, CA 95207
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You are subscribed to this newsletter as mjd@cpuc.ca.gov. Please click here to modify your 
message preferences or to unsubscribe from any future mailings. We will respect all 
unsubscribe requests.
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